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Gary Cape - Current use, 960 Main St.

From: Gary Cape

To: CommDev@ci.grandjct.co.us
Date: 02/13/2007 2:51 PM
Subject: Current use, 960 Main St.
CC: Dennis Veatch

The owner of 960 Main St., Grand Junction, tax parcel # 2945-144-15-015, Mr. Thomas Orehek, asked the Assessor's
Office to review the current use of the building. This is part of our obligations anyway and so we were glad to help.

960 Main St. is classified for property tax purposes as a multi-family 4 to 8 unit building and is currently used as such.
Right now there are seven units which are rented (or rentabie) as apartments. An eighth unit is currently used as a
beauty studio but could likely be a rentable living unit as it has a separate entrance. You can access further information
from the Mesa County web site, using the above parcel number in the Assessor Lookup section.

Gary Cape
Staff Appraiser
255-7112

J
Mesa County N
Assessors Office } Gary Qape
Appraiser
Mesa County Courth
PO, Box 20000 (970) 255-7112
Grand Junction, CO 81502-5003 Fax (970) 244-1790
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